
To: City Council Date: June 4, 2025 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 
following Boards and Commissions: 

Phoenix Arts and Culture Commission 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Fred Breedlove 
Mr. Breedlove is Of Counsel at Dorsey & Whitney LLP and a resident of District 3. He 
fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 4, 2028.  

Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board 

I recommend the following for reappointment: 

Neda Boyce 
Ms. Boyce will serve her first full term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Karen Carter 
Ms. Carter will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Patrick Fitzhugh 
Mr. Fitzhugh will serve his second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Kaaren-Lyn Graves 
Ms. Graves will serve her third term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Mavrick Knoles 
Mr. Knoles will serve his second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Ginger Lane 
Ms. Lane will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Alison Rapping 

ATTACHMENT A



Ms. Rapping will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Claudia Reilly 
Ms. Reilly will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2028. 

Stephanie Rimmer 
Ms. Rimmer will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2028. 


